

EMC Technologies NZ Ltd
PO Box 68307
Newton
Auckland
NEW ZEALAND

Lamone / Switzerland, 28 April 2022

SUBJECT: FCC C2PC APPLICATION FOR FCC ID: XOQXRS21 & FCC ID: XOQSRS21

To whom it may concern

We are submitting an application for a Class II Permissive Change to the FCC approval of:

Company Name: Datamars SA

Product Description: Tru-Test SRS2i-1 Handheld Low Frequency Electronic ID (EID) Reader

FCC ID: XOQXRS21 and XOQSRS21

Original Grant Date: 08/08/2016

The Bluetooth module has been changed to FCC ID: WAP3026 (IC ID: 7922A-3026) and to demonstrate continued compliance to FCC. The product has been retested for intentional emissions below 30 MHz and unintentional emissions from 30 MHz to 1 GHz. The RFID Low Frequency transmitter itself has not changed.

Yours sincerely



Damien Pachoud

Chief Technology Officer

Datamars SA (Global Headquarters)
Via Industria 16
6814 Lamone, Switzerland
Phone: +41 91 935 73 80
www.datamars.com